

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 26, 2013 8:29 AM
To: Richard Benzie P.E. (BENZIER@michigan.gov); prysbym@michigan.gov
Subject: Council approves 16 MGD

They do concede that DEQ will need to approve and that we wanted 18 MGD.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/03/flint_city_council_approves_re.html

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314

Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ)

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, September 22, 2015 10:06 AM
To: nhenderson@cityofflint.com
Subject: DEQ Drinking Water Letters
Attachments: City of Flint PbCu15 8_17_15.pdf; Flint-TTHM-Compliance.pdf

Natasha,

Here are the two letters recently sent by our office regarding the City of Flint Water System. We will be sure to CC you on future correspondence.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov